Email Request

From: Vasudevan, Kriththika

Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 11:31 AM

To: Moore, Rodney K.

Cc:

Subject: Monthly Unit Tracker Request from AAB for December

Dear Sir:

| was told you are the new Acting Captain of AAB and to forward this request to you and Sgt.

Can you please send me an updated list of:

1. Monthly Unit Trackers from your unit which sets forth open IA, ICIB, and Unit Level
administrative cases; or

2. If atracker is not maintained for the unit, please provide a list of the open IA, ICIB, and



Unit Level administrative cases identified by case number, employee name, employee
identification number, allegations, and brief factual synopsis.

Thank you very much for your help with this matter. If you have any questions please do not hesitate
to contact me.

Respectfully,

Kriththika Vasudevan, Deputy Inspector General
Los Angeles County Office of the Inspector General

312 S. Hill Street, 3rd Floor, Los Angeles, CA 90013
(T)
(F)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents contains confidential
and legally privileged information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient.
Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable
laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication.



Department E-Mail Response

From:

Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 11:52 AM

To: Vasudevan, Kriththika

Subject: RE: Monthly Unit Tracker Request from AAB for March

Hello Kriththika,
I’'m happy to report there are no open/active IAB, ICIB, or Unit Level investigations for any AAB personnel.
Have a great day!

Lt.





